From: Jackie Harrison

To: russell@lunds.co.nz

Cc: Council 2022-2025 (Elected Members); Executive Leadership Team (ELT); Gill Brown
Subject: Information Request - Dunedin City Kainga Ora Housing Stock FY 23/24 and FY 24/25
Date: Wednesday, 20 August 2025 02:53:00 p.m.

Kia ora Mr Lund,
Regarding your information request for public housing numbers for Dunedin City, please see below.
Please note the information does not include properties owned by Kainga Ora for the purposes of Community Group Housing — where Kainga Ora lease to other providers.

Managed Stock Net Change Dunedin City TLA, FY2023/24 and FY2024/25

Public Housing
Disposals/ Net Total
Opening Managed Stock Date | Location Opening Managed Stock | Additions | Demolitions | Adj *** | Closing N i Stock | Change
Dunedin
City 1139 44 -29 3 1151 12 | 1,452
1/07/2023 Mosgiel** 262 48 -8 -1 301 39
Dunedin
City 1151 31 -9 3 1176 251,501
1/07/2024* Mosgiel** 301 26 0 -2 325 24

*The closing managed stock date for FY2024/25 is 30/06/2025.
**Mosgiel is made up of the following Census Area Units: Bush Road, Taieri, East Taieri, Mosgiel East, Mosgiel South, Wingatui
***Adjustments are made up of a mix of demo complete waiting write off properties along with manual adjustments.

Ka mihi,

Jackie Harrison
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